



Christoph Tallerico

Post Producer

Over the past decade, I have honed my skills in handling multiple workstreams to produce high quality projects within budget and on schedule. Thanks to my strong roster of international production partners, I can execute content at virtually any level. My exemplary written communication skills allow me to successfully juggle the needs of multiple stakeholders, while maintaining a collaborative creative environment for my team.

Contact

Phone

313-530-9655

Email

christophtallerico@gmail.com

Portfolio

www.christophtallerico.com

Education

2013

MFA, Film & TV Production

Savannah College of Art & Design

2010

BFA, Music & Media

Albion College

Expertise

- Budgeting
- Management
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After Effects
- Multitasking
- Video Production

Language

English

German

French

Experience

2021 - Present

Freelance

Post Producer

- Oversee multiple deliverables throughout post; including edit, VFX, and versioning
- QC deliverables for broadcast and web outputs
- Manage budgets and schedules for multiple concurrent projects
- Hire and supervise freelance editors, colorists, sound mixers, and artists
- Liaise with agency producers and creative teams to execute client deliverables and exceed expectations
- **Clients include:** TaylorMade, Google, DirecTV, McDonald's

2021 - Present

Freelance

Video Editor

- Edit short and long form videos in English, German and French
- Lead edits for Microsoft Virtual Training Days
- Source and edit existing footage for quick turn-around social media videos
- **Clients include:** Microsoft, Jellysmack, MURAL

2016 - 2021

DJI Creative Studio

Producer

- Took global launch campaigns from pitch stages through production and worldwide release, encompassing video, digital, and photo assets
- Analyzed SOWs to create budgets, built PRs and POs, and tracked spend throughout production cycle
- Created dynamic pitch decks to win global campaigns for US creative studio
- **Clients include:** DJI, Hasselblad

Interesting Facts

- Born in Sydney, Australia
- Dual American and German citizen
- Plays piano and composes music
- Interned at Saturday Night Live